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Office of the General Manager (QC)

qr ;ST B, EEqT - 768020, 3SR
PQO: Iagriti Vihar, Sambalpur - 768020,Cdisha
?SJTED’T elephone No:0663-2542061(0)/2542091 (Fax)
S-Hel /e-Mail : em-ge.mei@nic.in

No.MCIJHQ/SBPx’(}l\/:i(QC)/F-S':rd Party(Con)/14-15/ ;L('Z Dt.13.02.2015
¥
To

The Chief Engineer,

Rajiv Gandhi Thermal Power Plant, Hisar,
Haryana Power Generation Corpn. Ltd.,
Khedar, Dist. Hisar, Haryana.

Sub : Deployment of 3 Party Agency for sampling/analysis of coal by RGTPP.
Ref: Our Lr. No.(1)MCL/HQ/SBP/GM(QC)/F-3" PARTY/14-15/667 dt.06.02.15.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above, this is to inform that vide our above referred letter it
was requested to all Power Houses including RGTPP to attend a meeting held on 10.02.2015 at
MCL HQ to discuss about the deployment of 3 Party Agency at loading points of MCL by
Power Utilities/TPPs as per directives of MoC/CIL. But neither yourself nor any representative
from RGTPP has attended the meeting. In this connection, kindly be informed that MoC/CIL
wanted to know the status of deplovment of 3 Party Agency by PUs/IPPs.

In view of the above, you are requested to kindly communicate this office
regarding your present status towards deployment of 3™ Party Agency at loading points of
MCL for onward transmission to MoC/CIL as desired.

Yours faithfully,

Copy for kind information to : CMD, MCL.
DT(OP) / DT(P&P), MCL.
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To

The Chief Engineer,

Karnataka Power Corporation Ltid,

Shakti Bhavan, No.82, Race Course Road,
Bangalore-560001.

(Fax-080-22203894)

Sub : Deployment of 3™ Party Agency for sampling/analysis of coal hy KPCL.
Ref: Our Lr. No.(1)MCL/HQ/SBP/GM(QC)/F-3" PARTY/14-15/667 dt.06.02.15.
Yr. Lr. No.AIMIB3/MC1./1531 dt.07.02.15.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above, this is to inform that vide our above referred letter it
was requested to all Power Houses including KPCL to attend a meeting held on 10.02.2015 at
MCL HQ to discuss about the deployment of 3™ Party Agency at loading points of MCL by
Power Utilities/IPPs as per directives of MoC/CIL. But neither yourself nor any representative
from KPCL has attended the meeting. Vide your letter cited above it came to know that due to
pre-occupancy you were unable to artend the same and also requested to intimate the other
date. In this connection, kindly be informed that MoC/CIL wanted to know the status of
deployment of 3™ Party Agency by PUs/IPPs.

In view of the above, you are requested to kindly communicate this office
regarding your present status towards deployment of 3™ Party Agency at loading points of
MCL for onward transmission to MoC/CIL as desired.

Yours faithfully,

S Sk
| a\general Mailaéﬁer@ﬁ. lﬁ

Copy for kind information to : CMD, MCL.
DT(OP)/ DT(P&P), MCL.
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To

The Chief Engineer(FMC),

Maharashira State Power Generation Co. Ltd.,
Prakashgad, 3™ Floor, Bandra(East},
Mumbai-400051.

Sub : Deployment of 3™ Party Agency for sampling/analysis of coal by MAHAGENCO.

Ref: Yr. Lr. No.Mahagenco/CE/FMC/19A/MCL/1761 dt.12.09.14.

Our L, No.(1)MCL/HQ/SBP/GM (QC)/F-3" PARTY/14-15/408 dt.30.09.14.
(2IMCL/HQ/SBP/GM (QC)Y/F-3" PARTY/14-15/597 dt.09.01.15.
(3)MCL/HQ/SBP/GM (QC)/F-3" PARTY/14-15/628 dt.16.01.15.
(4)MCL/HQ/SBP/GM (QC)/F-3" PARTY/14-15/665 dt.06.02.15.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above, this is 1o inform that vide our letters cited above we
had requested you to come to this office in order to have a detail discussion for carrying out the
activities of sampling/analysis on behalf of MAHAGENCO of coal being supdplied to its all
TPSs by deploying your 3™ Party Agency at loading points with our existing 3 Party Agency
deploved by CIL,Kolkata. The date of coming to this office for the above purposes is still
awaited. Further, vide letter cited at SL.No.(4) above it was also requested to all Power Houses
including MAHAGENCO to attend a meeting held on 10.02.2015 at MCL HQ to discuss about
the deployment of 3™ Party Agency at loading points of MCL by Power Utilities/IPPs as per
directives of MoC/CIL. But neither yourself nor any representative from MAHAGENCO has
attended the meeting.

In view of the above. you are requested to kindly communicate this office
regarding your present status towuards deployment of 3 Party Agency at loading points of
MCL for onward transmission to MoC/CIL as desired.

Yours faithfully,
[
ﬁener@)t{‘

Copy for kind information to : CMD, MCL.
DT(OP) / DT(P&P), MCL.
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To
The Chief Engineer,

Damodar Valley Corporation,
Durgapur Thermal Power Station,
At/Po: Durgapur, Dist. Burdwan-713 207 (WB).

Sub : Deployment of 3" Party Agency for sampling/analysis of coal by DVC.
Ref: Our Lr. No.(1)MCL/HQ/SBP/GM(QC)/F-3" PARTY/14-15/667 dt.06.02.15.

Dear Sir,

With reference to above, this is to inform that vide our above referred letter it
was requested to all Power Houses mcludmo DVC to attend a meeting held on 10.02.2015 at
MCL HQ to discuss about the deployment of 3" Party Agency at loading points of MCL by
Power Utilities/IPPs as per directives of MoC/CIL. But neither yourself nor any representative
from DVC has attended the meeting. In this connection, kindly be informed that MoC/CIL
wanted to know the status of deplovment of 3 Party Agency by PUs/IPPs.

In view of the above. you are iequested to kindly communicate this office
regarding your present status towards deployment of 3™ Party Agency at loading points of

MCL for onward transmission to MoC/CIL as desired.

Yours faithfully,

CoDk

Gene%?@q b/-

Copy for kind information to : CMD, MCL.
DT(OP) / DT(P&P), MCL.
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To

The Director(Operation),

Ib Thermal Power Station,

Orissa Power Generation Corpn. Lid.,
AT/PO: Banharpali,

Dist. Jharsuguda.

(Fax No.06645-222230)

Sub : Deployment of 3" Party Agency for sampling/analysis of coal by OPGC.
Ref: Our Lr. No.(1)MCL/HQ/SBP/GM(QC)/F-3 PARTY/14-15/667 d1.06.02.15.

Dear Sir,

With reference to ahove, this is to inform that vide our above referred letter it
was requested to all Power Houses including OPGC to attend a meeting held on 10.02.2015 at
MCL HQ to discuss about the deployment of 3 Party Agency at loading points of MCL by
Power Utilities/IPPs as per directives of MoC/CIL. But neither yourself nor any representative
from OPGC has attended the meeting. In this connection, kindly be informed that MoC/CIL
wanted to know the status of deplovment of 3™ Party Agency by PUs/TPPs.

In view of the above. you are requested to kindly communicate this office
regarding your present status towards deployment of 3™ Party Agency at loading points of
MCL for onward transmission to MoC/CIL as desired.

Yours faithfully,
C Dt
Gene UET )
W

Copy for kind information to : CMD, MCL.
DT(OP)/ DT(P&P), MCL.



